

From: [whatami11](#)
To: [Court Of Appeals Filings](#)
Subject: Cases 2020-001550 appeal of two lower court decisions
Date: Thursday, December 31, 2020 9:22:46 PM
Attachments: [2020-12-30 Motion to Strike - 2020-001550 frmn 19-CP-00163.pdf](#)
[2020-12-30 Motion to Strike - 2020-001550 frmn 19-CP-00164.pdf](#)
[2020-12-30 Notice of Clarification Parties - 2020-001550 frmn 19-CP-00163.pdf](#)
[2020-12-30 Request for Clarification of case numbers - 2020-001550 frmn 19-CP-00164.pdf](#)
[2020-12-30 Request for Clarification of case numbers - 2020-001550 frmn 19-CP-00163.pdf](#)
[2020-12-30 Notice of Clarification Parties - 2020-001550 frmn 19-CP-00164.pdf](#)

Please find 6 attachments -- 3 for each of the two lower court cases.

There is some confusion if the two lower court cases have been consolidated into 2020-001550, which is addressed in two of the filings Requesting Clarification.

In the meantime, I am sorry for my confusion, and have attempted to cover all the bases.

Happy New Year,
Frances Scott
303-886-5799

Sent with [ProtonMail](#) Secure Email.